Bl street

Ludiow
Shropshire SY8 1AZ

Town Clerk

City of London
Guildhall

London EC2P 2E4

11th April 2019

Dear Sirs

Application for variation of Licence Gremio de London Limited
Gremio De Fenchurch - 26A Savage Gardens/ 9A&B Crutched Friars EC3N 2AR

First of all let me explain my interest in the above, in that | own an apartment at'-Pepys Street,
which | currently am letting out.

| understand the date for representation has been amended due to the applicant not following the
correct procedure, so | am writing regarding the above variation of licence which now includes 9 A
and B Crutched Friars, which will significantly increase the number of customers within these
premises, and which includes Off-Sales of alcohol.

I am requesting that there should be absolutely no use of the Savage Gardens entrance whilst the
premises are open to the public, except in the event of an emergency, and | see that the Applicant
is planning to offer ‘Off-Sales’ which s likely to further encourage drinking and noise disturbance
on the street, under the echoing railway arch. Although at the front of the premises in Crutched
Friars, noise travels late at night and drinkers/smokers may aiso be tempted to wander around the
corner Into Savage Gardens, which would cause even more noise for the residents in 1 Pepys
Street. This surely cannot be allowed? Also, | would request thet all windows and doors should be
kept firmly shut In the above premises ‘in the Interest of the residents who are In such close
proximity. . |

Yours faithfully

_‘ .- L . "H&P’

16 APR 2019

Linda Mahalskl






